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September 22,2025

City of Johnstown
Attn: City Manager Ar1 Martynuska
401 Main Street
Johnstown, PA 15901

Dear Mr. Marlynuska,

I am writing to request a written update on the status of the Public Works Building project. As
you know I successfully secured a $2.5 million state grant to complement the American Rescue
Plan Act (ARPA) funds that were previously allocated for this important project.

The deadline to spend the $2.5 million in ARPA funds is quickly approaching, and tirnely
coordination is essential to ensure that these funds are utilized effectively and within the required
timeframe. Given the matching grant secured, this represents a significant opportunity to enhance
our police depaftment and benefit our community.

Could you please provide an update on the cuffent progress, including plans, cost estimates, and
timelines?

Thank you for your attention to this matter. I look forward to your prompt response to keep the
Public Works Building project on track.

Sincerely,

Frank J. Bums
State Representative
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